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MEMORANDUM
TO: Francisca F. Larin, School Principal, Maigo National High School
FROM: EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V

S%O&SM )ivision Superintendent }\
SUBJECT: ONLINE PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE ON ELECTRIFICATION OF

UN-ENERGIZED SCHOOLS AND MODERNIZATION OF ELECTRICAL
SYSTEMS ON GRID SCHOOLS UNDER CY 2020 BEFF AT MAIGO NHS,

LANAO DEL NORTE

DATE: August 18, 2021

1. The Division of Lanao del Norte through the Physical Facilities Section will conduct
an Online Pre-Construction Conference on Electrification of Un-Energized Schools and
Modernization of Electrical Systems on Grid Schools under CY 2020 BEFF at Maigo NHS,
Lanao del Norte on August 20, 2021 at 9:00 o’clock in the morning thru MS Team link

bit.ly/preconelectriﬁcation82021.

2. The activity aims to orient the concerned School Head and Contractor on the details of the
projects. This will hopefully ensure quality, efficiency and timeliness in the accomplishment of

the electrification.

3. Concerned School Principal is directed to log-in the link 15mins before the schedule. No
proxy/representative is allowed.

4. Immediate dissemination and compliance with this Memorandum is desired.
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